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May 5, 2021 
 
TO:  All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 21-101356 
 
FROM:  Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO.  2 

 
Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 21-101356, SPLOST Phase II Road Resurfacing Project (365 Day Contract) is 
hereby modified as follows: 
 
 

1. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB. The questions and the responses are below: 
 
a. Question:  Do you intend to Award Area A and Area B to the same bidder?  Or could Area A be 

awarded to one Contractor and Area B to another Contractor? 
 
Answer:  The County reserves the right to make one award or multiple awards. Whichever is in 
the best interest of the County.  
 

b. Question: Will a list of streets be provided? 
 
Answer: Yes. See attached. 
 

c. Question: Will the contract be awarded based off the cumulative sum of Area A and Area B or 
will   Areas A and B be awarded separately? 
 
Answer: Areas A and B will be awarded separately. 
 

d. Question: The Unit for “Mill Asphaltic Concrete” line item says “Ton”, this line items usual unit 
of   measure is square yards. Will this be changed in an addendum? 
 
Answer: Yes, please use the revised bid price form attached to include the correct unit of 
measure. 
 

e. Question: If Area A and B are to be awarded separately, will it be possible for a contractor to bid 
on only one of the areas and not the other and still be deemed responsive? 
 
Answer: Contractors can bid on one or both areas and still be responsive. 
 

f. Question: What scope of pavement marking will be expected under the “Striping” line item? 
Will it include stop bars, Double yellow center lines, White edge lines, turn arrows? Will regular 
highway/road marking paint be utilized or thermoplastic?  
 
Answer: Yes, all striping may be required. The Contractor must replace what was existing. 
 

g. Question: Will any night work be allowed on this project? 
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Answer: Night work is permissible if the residential area is not zoned and prior approval is 
obtained from the DeKalb County Project Manager. 
 

h. Question: Will the contractor be required to post mount the advanced warning signs or can these 
signs be placed on tripod stands? 
 
Answer: Tripods are acceptable. 
 

i. Question: Can Dekalb Co. provide the bidding contractors with the locations for the Milling? 
 
Answer: Milling will be determined on a case by case basis. This will be determined in the field 
by the DeKalb County Project Manager. 
 

j. Question: What type Milling will be required on this project? 
 
Answer: Profile and edge milling, depending on the road. 
 

k. Question: On the Unit Price Forms the Unit for the Milling item is Tons. Shouldn’t the Unit for 
the Milling be changed to Square Yards? 
 
Answer: Yes, please use the revised bid price form attached to include the correct unit of 
measure. 
 

l. Question: How long can a milled surface remain without the 9.5mm TP2 being placed? 
 
Answer: The contractor must place asphalt the same day that the road is milled. 
 

m. Question: What is the last day for questions? 
 
Answer: April 28, 2021. 
 

n. Question: Will the contractor be required to mill and or pave into side roads? 
 
Answer: No. 
 

o. Question: Since the Bid Date for this project is Wednesday May 19, 2021, which is the same 
week of a very big GDOT Letting would Dekalb Co. consider moving the Bid Date to 
Wednesday May 26, 2021 after the GDOT Letting? 
 
Answer: The bid due date will not be extended further at this time; however, should it be 
extended, vendors will be notified via addendum. 
 

p. Question: Several of the roads have Speed Humps/Tables on them. How will the Speed 
Humps/Tables be handled? No Pay Item. 
 
Answer: Speed humps removal are considered part of the patching operation. The Contractor 
shall remove the speed humps and DeKalb County will replace them. 
 

q. Question: Will the contractor be required to Adjust the Manholes to Grade? No Pay Item. 
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Answer: No. 
 

r. Question: Should the finished asphalt be flush with the gutter? 
 
Answer: Yes, in most cases. 

s. Question: The totals for the Patching and Resurfacing on Road List Spreadsheets for Area A & 
Area B are incorrect. If you add up the actual tons listed they are different than the total listed. 
Please clarify. 
 
Answer: AREA A: PATCHING QTY = 72,373 TN – PAVING QTY = 43,067 TN  
AREA B: PATCHING QTY = 75,154 TN – PAVING QTY = 37,668 TN 
 

t. Question: The Totals stated on the Road List Spreadsheet for the Patching and Resurfacing nor 
the actual tons listed total up to match the quantities listed on the Unit Price Form. Please clarify 
this information. 
 
Answer: AREA A: PATCHING QTY = 72,373 TN – PAVING QTY = 43,067 TN  
AREA B: PATCHING QTY = 75,154 TN – PAVING QTY = 37,668 TN 
 

u. Question: Will the Milling stop before damaging the Traffic Signal Loops? There is not a pay 
item for replacing the Traffic Signal Loops. 

 
Answer: The Contractor shall mill through the traffic loops. DeKalb County will replace the 
loops if we damage them. 
 

v. Question: Please clarify what the Adjust Minor Structures to Grade should cover. 
 
Answer:  Grate inlets (Storm Drains). 
 

w. Question: Will the contractor be required to post mount any SPLOST Signs on this project or can 
these signs be placed on tripod stands? 
 
Answer: The Contractor shall post mount to existing speed limit signs and firmly secure with 
nuts and bolts. 

 
x. Question: Will 19mm asphalt mix be used for the Patching? 

 
Answer: Yes. 
 

y. Question: Will any Message Boards be required on this project? 
 
Answer: Yes, on certain roads to alert citizens. 
 

z. Question:  North Decatur Rd. has (2) Roundabouts on it. Will the contractor be required to patch 
and resurface these (2) Roundabouts? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 

aa. Question: North Decatur Rd. has existing brick pavers or stamped asphalt in various locations. 
Will the new asphalt paving tie into the brick pavers flush?  
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Answer: Yes. 
       

2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under this ITB. Please 
sign and return this addendum. Failure to acknowledge this addendum, and use the attachments associated 
with it to respond to this bid, will result in your bid being deemed non-responsive. You may email Angel 
Frazier at amfrazier@dekalbcountya.gov before the bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 
 

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 
 

 
_____________________________________ 
Angel Frazier 
Procurement Agent 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Date __________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 
 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
(Name of Bidder) 

 
 
___________________________________           ___________________________________
                                                             

(Signature)        (Title) 
 
CC/AF 
 



Street From To Length Milling Leveling Patching Resurfacing Striping LIDS Patching Depth Resurfacing 
Depth Width DIST LL CMD

ST
SCD
ST

Asgard Ct Valhalla Cul De Sac @ 2080 0.10 0.00 0.00 154 97 2.50 1.50 23.00 18 193 2 6
Balmoral Dr Henderson Mill Rd Cul De Sac 0.16 0.00 0.00 279 169 2.50 1.50 25.00 18 265 1 7
Briar Park Ct Old Briarcliff Rd Cul De Sacs 0.24 0.00 0.00 518 290 2.50 1.50 26.00 18 57 2 6
Briardale Lane Briarcliff Rd Springdale Rd 0.29 0.00 0.00 592 233 3.00 1.50 27.50 2 6
Bristol Dr Belle Isle Cir Bridgeport Dr 0.20 0.00 0.00 467 233 3.00 1.50 24.00 18 158 2 6
Cameron Ct Briarcliff Rd Island Cul De Sac 0.16 0.00 0.00 341 126 3.50 1.50 20.50 18 1 2 6
Castleway Ln Breckenridge Dr Dead End 0.76 0.00 0.00 2197 942 3.50 1.50 25.00 18 192 2 7
Century Ct Fairlane Dr Cul De Sac 0.11 0.00 0.00 222 118 2.50 1.50 26.00 18 282 1 7
Cherokee Rd Santa Fe Tr Dead Ends N&S 0.29 0.00 0.00 469 352 Yes 2.00 1.50 26.00 18 312 1 7
Chestnut Dr Dekalb Technology Pk Aztec Rd 0.31 0.00 0.00 743 498 Yes 3.00 1.50 37.50 18 282 1 7
Clifton Rd Briarcliff Rd Bridge @ Creek 0.17 0.00 0.00 826 497 Yes 3.00 1.50 60.00 18 106 2 6
Coralwood Dr Pangborn Cir Oak Grove Rd 0.45 0.00 0.00 1365 580 3.00 1.50 26.00 18 161 2 6
Cornell Rd Emory Rd Springdale Rd 0.28 0.00 0.00 405 243 Yes 2.50 1.50 26.00 2 6
Crockett Ct Woodridge Dr Cul De Sac @ 785 0.15 0.00 0.00 311 187 2.50 1.50 26.00 18 62 2 6
Dalewood Dr Pineway Dr Sheffield Dr 0.19 0.00 0.00 414 248 3.00 1.50 27.00 18 109 2 6
Deborah Dr Castleway Dr Parkview Dr 0.19 0.00 0.00 382 229 3.50 1.50 25.00 18 192 2 7
Dogwood Ln Chrysler Dr Dead End 0.17 0.00 0.00 370 222 3.00 1.50 27.00 18 194 2 6
Elon Way Oak Grove Rd Cul De Sac @ 2335 0.16 0.00 0.00 449 253 2.00 1.50 24.00 18 149 2 6
Emory Rd Oakdale Rd Oxford Rd 0.31 0.00 0.00 224 119 Yes 2.50 1.50 30.00 2 6
Evans Road Henderson Mill Rd Gladney Dr 1.52 0.00 0.00 3347 1968 Yes 2.50 1.50 36.00 18 264 1 7
Fairwood Ln N Ridgeway Rd Fisher Tr 0.20 0.00 0.00 476 286 3.00 1.50 29.00 18 195 2 6
Frazier Park Dr Frazier Rd Cul De Sac @ 1673 0.11 0.00 0.00 418 242 3.00 1.50 23.00 18 163 2 6
Gladney Dr Terramar Dr Evans Rd 0.30 0.00 0.00 593 356 Yes 3.00 1.50 23.00 18 286 1 7
Gladney Dr Chamblee Tucker Rd Wembley Ridge 0.31 0.00 0.00 580 348 3.00 1.50 24.00 18 288 1 7
Harvard Rd Briarcliff Rd Emory Rd 0.42 0.00 0.00 686 492 2.00 1.50 21.50 2 6
Hawthorne Dr Sylvan Ramble Rd Cul De Sac @ 2875 0.95 0.00 0.00 1901 1132 Yes 3.00 1.50 23.00 18 247 2 6
Heatherwood Dr Alderbrook Rd Timberland Rd 0.31 0.00 0.00 680 408 Yes 3.50 1.50 28.00 18 149 2 6
Henderson Mill Rd Briarcliff Rd Chamblee Tucker Rd 2.82 0.00 0.00 12534 7520 Yes 3.00 1.50 56.50 18 209 1 7
Hermitage Pl Hamilton Sq Cul De Sac 0.07 0.00 0.00 169 102 2.50 1.50 25.00 18 163 2 6

Holiday Pl
Chamblee Tucker Rd Belaire Cir 0.07 0.00 0.00 299 150 3.00 1.50 25.00 18 282 1 7

Houston Mill Road Mason Mill Rd S.F. Peachtree Creek 
B id

0.25 0.00 0.00 524 315 Yes 2.50 1.50 26.00 18 105 2 6
Jamestown Ct Honeysuckle Ln Cul De Sac @ 3754 0.12 0.00 0.00 129 118 2.50 1.50 22.00 18 312 1 7
Janes Ln Woodland Hills Dr Arnold Ave 0.25 0.00 0.00 470 282 3.00 1.50 24.00 18 107 2 6
Lullwater Rd Atlanta City Limits North Decatur Rd 0.75 0.00 0.00 1787 1072 Yes 2.50 1.50 32.00 2 6
Medinah Ct Henderson Mill Rd Cul De Sac @ 2961 0.18 0.00 0.00 364 225 2.00 1.50 26.00 18 265 1 7
Nalley Cir Lavista Rd Lavista Rd 0.38 0.00 0.00 767 461 Yes 3.00 1.50 26.00 18 149 2 6
Nantahalla Ct Carolyn Dr Cul De Sac @ 1588 0.17 0.00 0.00 301 190 2.00 1.50 24.50 18 110 2 6
North Arcadia Ave E Ponce De Leon Ave Dekalb Ind Way 0.53 0.00 0.00 3437 2063 Yes 2.50 1.50 74.00 15 247 2 6
North Decatur Rd Oxford Rd Briarcliff Rd 0.78 0.00 0.00 791 475 Yes 2.50 1.50 30.00 2 6
North Ridgeway Rd Briarcliff Rd Fisher Tr 0.38 0.00 0.00 787 472 3.00 1.50 26.00 18 195 2 6
Oakdale Rd Atlanta City Limits Emory Rd 0.84 0.00 0.00 2655 1593 Yes 2.50 1.50 31.00 2 6
Oxford Rd The By Way Emory Rd 0.87 0.00 0.00 2793 1677 Yes 3.00 1.50 40.00 2 6
Princess Cir Council Bluff Dr Dead End @ 1576 0.22 0.00 0.00 407 289 Yes 3.50 1.50 30.00 18 159 2 6
Ranchwood Dr Lavista Rd N To Priv Prop 0.11 0.00 0.00 263 181 Yes 2.00 1.50 45.00 18 209 1 7
Reckle Rd Densley Dr Desmond Dr 0.08 0.00 0.00 169 101 2.50 1.50 26.00 18 60 2 6
Reindeer Dr N Holly Ln Holly Ln 0.12 0.00 0.00 250 151 0 3.00 1.50 26.00 18 111 2 6
Sanford Rd Wendan Dr Sunstede Dr 0.37 0.00 0.00 747 448 3.75 1.50 25.00 18 50 2 6
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Street From To Length Milling Leveling Patching Resurfacing Striping LIDS Patching Depth Resurfacing 
Depth Width DIST LL CMD

ST
SCD
ST

Schoel Dr Pine Bluff Dr Harrington Dr 0.21 0.00 0.00 484 291 3.00 1.50 28.00 18 101 2 6
Sidis Ct Bolissa Dr Cul De Sac 0.11 0.00 0.00 198 128 2.00 1.50 26.00 18 286 1 7
Springbrook Ct Springbrook Dr Cul De Sac @ 1630 0.08 0.00 0.00 232 131 3.00 1.50 27.00 18 146 2 6
Springdale Rd Atlanta City Limits Harvard Rd 1.22 0.00 0.00 2940 1764 Yes 2.50 1.50 31.50 2 6
St Andrews Ct Lauderdale Dr Cul De Sac @ 2390 0.13 0.00 0.00 223 142 2.00 1.50 24.00 18 229 1 7
Suzanne Dr N Decatur Rd Scott Cir 0.27 0.00 0.00 529 317 3.00 1.50 24.00 18 50 2 6
Terramar Ct Terramar Dr Cul De Sac 0.07 0.00 0.00 111 76 2.00 1.50 23.00 18 286 1 7
The By Way Briarcliff Rd Lullwater Rd 0.59 0.00 0.00 1169 702 3.00 1.50 25.00 18 1 2 6
Valhalla Dr Oak Grove Rd Cul De Sac @ 2431 0.10 0.00 0.00 204 114 3.00 1.50 23.00 18 193 2 6
Valley Bluff Dr Valleybluff Way Dead End 0.14 0.00 0.00 264 158 Yes 2.00 1.50 23.00 18 291 1 7
Valley Bluff Way Pleasantdale Rd Valleybluff Dr 0.13 0.00 0.00 255 153 Yes 2.00 1.50 23.00 18 292 1 7
Vista Tr Arnold Ave Country Ln 0.52 0.00 0.00 1016 610 2.50 1.50 24.00 18 107 2 6
Vistamont Dr Willivee Dr Desmond Dr 0.34 0.00 0.00 657 394 2.50 1.50 24.00 18 61 2 6
Willivee Dr 552 Willivee Dr Arbordale Dr 1.93 0.00 0.00 3688 2545 Yes 3.00 1.50 30.00 18 50 2 6
Woodland Ave City Limit (Atlanta) Palafox Dr 0.22 0.00 0.00 683 434 Yes 3.00 1.50 32.00 18 108 2 6
Woodland Hills Dr Lavista Rd Woodland Ave 0.46 0.00 0.00 898 539 3.00 1.50 24.00 18 107 2 6
Zonolite Rd Johnson Rd Priv Prop 0.45 0.00 0.00 857 515 3.00 1.50 24.00 18 106 2 6

25.15 72373 43067Totals
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Street From To
Length Milling Leveling Patching Resurfacing Striping LIDS Patching Depth Resurfacing Depth Width DIST LL CMD

ST
SCD
ST

Aldea Dr Redwing Cir Janmar Dr 0.45 0.00 0.00 1115 557 2.50 1.50 26.00 15 197 5 7
Ashbury Ct Ashbury Dr Cul De Sac @ 2783 0.05 0.00 0.00 103 62 2.50 1.50 23.00 15 216 4 6
Berry Hill Tr S Indian Creek Dr Cul De Sac 0.12 0.00 0.00 229 137 2.50 1.50 23.00 15 253 4 6
Bouldercrest Rd City Limits (Atl) Constitution Rd 2.59 0.00 0.00 5652 3376 Yes 3.00 1.50 40.00 15 77 3 6
Bouldercrest Rd Constitution Rd I 285 0.51 0.00 0.00 3316 1601 Yes 3.00 1.50 64.00 15 76 3 6
Briarbrook Ct Shadygrove Dr Cul De Sacs N & S 0.17 0.00 0.00 237 191 1.50 1.50 26.00 18 126 4 7
Canary Ct Columbia Dr Robin Rd 0.34 0.00 0.00 713 428 2.50 1.50 26.00 15 199 3 7
Chapel St Thrid Ave Brownell Ave 0.30 0.00 0.00 567 354 Yes 2.00 1.50 50.00 18 10 4 6
Clevemont Rd River Rd Linecrest Rd 1.09 0.00 0.00 1131 618 Yes 3.50 1.50 24.00 15 6 3 7
Clifton Church Rd Bouldercrest Rd Flat Shoals Rd 1.53 0.00 0.00 4141 2856 Yes 2.00 1.50 59.00 15 76 3 6
Cobb Creek Dr Woods Dr Decatur Cul De Sac @ 2173 & 0.26 0.00 0.00 446 285 2.00 1.50 23.00 15 156 3 7
Colleen Ct Casa Linda Dr Shamrock Dr 0.14 0.00 0.00 271 162 2.50 1.50 23.00 15 135 3 7
Colony East Cir Colony E Dr Colony E Dr 0.52 0.00 0.00 815 494 3.50 1.50 24.00 15 194 5 7
Creek Stone Ln Waters Edge Dr Cul De Sac @ 502 0.22 0.00 0.00 451 270 2.00 1.50 22.80 18 30 4 7
Daisy Dr Hollyhock Ter Hollyhock Ter 0.26 0.00 0.00 442 266 2.50 1.50 26.00 15 188 5 7
Dale Pl Meadow Ln Creekside Ct 0.15 0.00 0.00 308 185 2.50 1.50 26.00 15 168 3 7
Deleon Ct Deleon Dr Cul De Sacs 0.45 0.00 0.00 851 511 3.50 1.50 24.00 18 98 4 6
Doyal Mills Ct Memorial Dr Cul De Sac @ 550 0.20 0.00 0.00 325 195 Yes 3.50 1.50 28.00 18 43 4 6
Durham Park Rd S Indian Creek Dr Kensington Rd 0.63 0.00 0.00 1584 950 Yes 2.50 1.50 48.00 15 253 4 7
Ernest Prather Way Toney Dr Cul De Sac 0.10 0.00 0.00 181 109 Yes 3.00 1.50 24.00 15 135 3 7
Field Mill Rd Field Cliff Dr Cul De Sac @ 6302 0.17 0.00 0.00 320 193 1.25 1.50 22.30 18 22 4 7
Fieldgreen Dr Woodhurst Way Redan Rd 1.31 0.00 0.00 4632 2316 3.00 1.50 30.00 16 30 5 7
Glen Rd Peachcrest Rd Glen Forest Way 0.20 0.00 0.00 394 237 3.50 1.50 24.00 15 219 3 7
Glenfair Rd Snapfinger Rd Glenwood Rd 0.92 0.00 0.00 1713 1026 Yes 2.50 1.50 27.00 15 157 3 7
Greenvale Way Dead End @ 3261 Cul De Sac @ 3201 0.25 0.00 0.00 516 310 2.00 1.50 23.00 15 95 3 7
Habersham Dr Whites Mill Rd Starline Dr 0.52 0.00 0.00 1111 668 3.00 1.50 26.50 15 151 3 6
Hearon Dr Scotland Dr Fairforest Dr 0.14 0.00 0.00 276 165 2.50 1.50 24.00 18 17 4 7
Heathrow Ct Heathrow Way Cul De Sac @ 0.18 0.00 0.00 340 204 2.00 1.50 23.00 18 24 4 7
Idle Creek Way Idle Creek Dr Cul De Sac @ 3370 0.18 0.00 0.00 360 218 2.75 1.50 24.00 15 69 3 7
Indian Creek Way Northern Ave N Indian Creek Dr 0.57 0.00 0.00 1232 708 Yes 3.00 1.50 26.00 18 66 4 6
Jackson Drive Towers Cobb Branch Dr Alverado Way 0.61 0.00 0.00 1474 745 3.00 1.50 27.00 15 197 5 7
Jakes Tr Wonder Valley Tr Turn Around @ 4764 0.33 0.00 0.00 520 299 2.75 1.50 24.00 15 97 5 7
Jane Marie Ln Renee Dr Cul De Sac 0.38 0.00 0.00 360 218 3.00 1.50 24.00 15 221 5 7
Janjolin Way Moore Rd Janjolin Dr 0.17 0.00 0.00 323 194 2.75 1.50 24.00 15 20 3 6
Jolly Ave South Indian Creek Way City Limit (Clarkston) 0.42 0.00 0.00 754 431 Yes 2.50 1.50 22.50 18 66 4 6
Kelley Chapel Rd Flat Shoals Pkwy Wesley Chapel Rd 1.14 0.00 0.00 3037 1721 Yes 2.50 1.50 30.00 15 67 3 7
Laural Bend Lynn Valley Way Cul De Sac @ 6431 0.10 0.00 0.00 185 111 2.50 1.50 23.00 18 23 4 7
Laurice Ct Cohassett Ln Cul De Sac @ 2576 0.11 0.00 0.00 230 147 2.00 1.50 26.00 15 106 3 6
May Apple Ct Wesley Chapel Rd Cul De Sac @ 4090 0.16 0.00 0.00 331 199 3.00 1.50 26.00 15 93 3 7
Mclain Ln Covington Hwy Cook Pl 0.36 0.00 0.00 594 356 Yes 3.00 1.50 26.00 15 162 5 7
Meadow Rock Dr W Mtn St Parkstone Dr 0.37 0.00 0.00 701 420 2.50 1.50 24.00 18 91 4 7
Melrose Dr Bushton Ct Williams St 0.20 0.00 0.00 375 193 1.00 1.50 23.00 18 120 4 6
Mincey Rd Mincey Woods Ct End Chip Seal @ 0.23 0.00 0.00 593 353 3.50 1.50 19.00 18 34 4 7
Morgan Pl Glenwood Rd Salmon Ave (C L Atl) 0.12 0.00 0.00 211 127 Yes 2.50 1.50 24.00 15 183 3 7
Nantucket Cove Rowland Rd Cul De Sac @ 4423 0.22 0.00 0.00 413 247 2.00 1.50 24.00 15 255 4 7
Natchez Tr Moore Rd Dead End 0.14 0.00 0.00 267 160 3.00 1.50 23.00 15 20 3 6
Nichols Ln Mcafee Rd Dead End @ 2127 0.28 0.00 0.00 586 351 3.00 1.50 26.00 15 153 3 7
Oakridge Ct Dawn Dr Cul De Sac @ 2295 0.33 0.00 0.00 628 368 3.00 1.50 26.00 15 118 3 6
Oakmont Dr Cimarron Dr @ Oakmont Ct 0.09 0.00 0.00 141 84 2.00 1.50 20.50 18 121 4 6
Ocasta Ct Yemassee Tr Cul De Sac 0.08 0.00 0.00 132 88 2.00 1.50 24.50 15 228 5 7
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Street From To
Length Milling Leveling Patching Resurfacing Striping LIDS Patching Depth Resurfacing Depth Width DIST LL CMD

ST
SCD
ST

Ohm Ave Rockbridge Rd Cedar St 0.25 0.00 0.00 421 252 Yes 3.00 1.50 21.00 18 9 4 6
Park Cir Park Blvd Park Dr 0.07 0.00 0.00 143 86 2.50 1.50 26.00 18 126 4 7
Patterson Ave (S)E Ponce De Leon 392 At Chestnut 0.18 0.00 0.00 269 161 2.50 1.50 20.00 18 9 4 6
Peggy Macmillan Dr Shadow Rock Dr Dead End @ 1093 0.19 0.00 0.00 391 199 1.00 1.50 36.00 16 66 4 7
Pineview Dr Woodhaven Dr Dead End 0.37 0.00 0.00 734 440 3.50 1.50 27.00 18 49 4 6
Ranger Rd Allgood Rd Rowland Rd 0.28 0.00 0.00 507 289 Yes 2.75 1.50 23.00 18 15 4 7
Raven Springs Tr 629 Raven Springs Tr Cul De Sac @ 725 0.26 0.00 0.00 531 313 3.50 1.50 23.50 18 24 4 7
Ravines Dr Rockbridge Rd Cul De Sac @ 493 0.21 0.00 0.00 352 216 2.00 1.50 23.00 18 25 4 7
Reed St Altacrest Dr Chapel St 0.13 0.00 0.00 240 144 2.50 1.50 23.00 18 46 4 6
Rexford Dr Flat Shoals Rd Dead End @ 2187 0.21 0.00 0.00 416 250 Yes 3.00 1.50 24.00 15 117 3 6
Richardson St E Ponce De Leon Ave 1250 Richardson St 0.13 0.00 0.00 156 94 Yes 2.50 1.50 16.00 18 125 4 7
Rimrock Tr Elam Rd D E N Of Mesaview 0.23 0.00 0.00 417 241 Yes 3.00 1.50 26.00 18 16 4 7
Rockbridge Heights Dr Rockbridge Rd Dixie Lee Ln 0.49 0.00 0.00 956 573 Yes 3.50 1.50 26.00 18 42 4 6
Ruth Pl W Hilda Cir Margarette Dr 0.18 0.00 0.00 308 185 Yes 3.00 1.50 26.00 15 196 5 7
Snapfinger Rd Dead End Nw @ Dead End Se 0.33 0.00 0.00 441 265 3.25 1.50 20.00 15 126 3 7
South Creek Ct Durham Crossing Cul De Sac 0.05 0.00 0.00 85 51 2.50 1.50 22.00 15 253 4 6
South Shadygrove Ct Shadygrove Dr Cul De Sac @ 1236 0.07 0.00 0.00 148 89 2.50 1.50 26.00 18 126 4 7
Sparrow Ln Dove Way Flamingo Dr 0.14 0.00 0.00 255 154 2.50 1.50 26.00 18 116 4 6
Stardust Tr Rainbow Dr (N) Kinsbrooke Way 0.18 0.00 0.00 334 200 3.50 1.50 23.00 15 123 3 7
Stonearch Dr Stonewyck Ln Dead Ends E&W 0.14 0.00 0.00 242 145 2.50 1.50 24.00 18 22 4 7
Stonehedge Dr Rockbridge Rd Cul De Sac @ 678 0.60 0.00 0.00 1012 608 3.25 1.50 24.00 18 24 4 7
Transport City Ct Transport City Dr Cul De Sac 0.09 0.00 0.00 254 127 3.00 1.50 30.00 15 17 3 6
Transport City Dr Old Mcdonough Rd Cul De Sac 0.35 0.00 0.00 1019 509 3.00 1.50 30.00 15 18 3 6
Tulip Dr 3229 Tulip Dr W Austin Rd 1.23 0.00 0.00 3262 1631 Yes 3.00 1.50 27.00 15 197 5 7
Village Square Ct Village Sq Ln Cul De Sac @ 477 0.12 0.00 0.00 222 124 3.00 1.50 23.30 18 42 4 6
Village Square Dr Hambrick Rd Memorial Dr 0.46 0.00 0.00 864 497 Yes 2.50 1.50 40.00 18 41 4 6

Walnut Ridge Way
Cedar Ridge Tr Cul De Sac @ 1518 0.19 0.00 0.00 364 208 3.00 1.50 24.00 15 194 5 7

Warren Ave Pressley Dr Gibbons Ln 0.54 0.00 0.00 823 494 3.00 1.50 20.00 18 46 4 6
Warren Rd Flat Shoals Rd Dc Fire Academy 0.45 0.00 0.00 1383 674 Yes 3.00 1.50 23.00 15 104 3 7

Watson Bay Ct
Watson Bay Tr Cul De Sac @ 7610 0.20 0.00 0.00 318 207 3.00 1.50 23.00 18 28 4 7

Wesjay Ln Wesley Chapel Rd Aldergate Dr 0.15 0.00 0.00 220 187 Yes 3.00 1.50 26.00 15 159 5 7

West Ridge Ave
Goldsmith Rd Cul De Sac @ 1248 0.25 0.00 0.00 417 258 Yes 2.00 1.50 21.00 18 125 4 7

West Side Pl Constitution Rd Bouldercrest Rd 0.15 0.00 0.00 304 182 Yes 3.00 1.50 26.00 15 83 3 6
West View Dr Goldsmith Rd 5083 West View Dr 0.07 0.00 0.00 142 85 3.00 1.50 27.00 18 125 4 7

Winn Way
N Decatur Rd 301 Winn 

Way@Decatur 0.53 0.00 0.00 1241 744 Yes 3.00 1.50 29.00 18 48 4 6

Woodthrush Way
Raven Springs Tr Cul De Sac To D. E. 0.14 0.00 0.00 218 131 3.00 1.50 25.00 18 24 4 7

Yuma Dr Central Dr Otello Ave 0.16 0.00 0.00 318 190 3.50 1.50 24.00 18 120 4 6
30.13 75154 37668Totals
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BIDDER’S UNIT PRICE FORM (revised) 

AREA A 

 
ITEM 
NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION 

 
UNIT 

 
APPROXIMATE 

QUANTITY 

 
UNIT 

PRICE 

 
TOTAL 

AMOUNT 
A 

(150-
1000) 

Traffic Control 
Lump 
Sum 

1 $_________ $___________  

B 
(402- 
1802) 

Recycled Asphalt 
Concrete Patching 
including Bitum. 
Material and H Lime 

Ton 72,373 $_________ $___________  

C 
(432- 
5010) 

Mill Asphalt 
Concrete Pavement 
Variable Depth. 
Average 1” to 1 
½”** 

Square 
Yard 

43,067 $_________ $___________  

D 
(402- 
3102) 

Recycled Asphalt 
Concrete 9.5, MM 
Superpave, Type II, 
Blend 1 included 
Bitum. Material and 
H Lime 

Ton 31,060 $_________ $___________  

E 
(653- 
2501) 

Striping*** 
Linear 
Feet 

18,480 
 
$_________ 

 
$_________ 

F 
(611-
8055) 

Adjust Minor 
Structures to Grade 

Each 5 $_________ $___________  

TOTAL BID (ITEMS A THROUGH F): $______________________  

 
*Please consult the G-DOT Specifications, the link to which is set forth in Exhibit 4, for 
descriptions of the services denoted by the item-identifications numbers above. 
** Milling will be selected on site by the Project Manager. 



*** Quantity is estimated 
 
TOTAL BID – AREA A: 

 
         $     
(State in words on the line above)     (In figures) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BIDDER’S UNIT PRICE FORM (revised) 

AREA B 

 
ITEM 
NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION 

 
UNIT 

 
APPROXIMATE 

QUANTITY 

 
UNIT 

PRICE 

 
TOTAL 

AMOUNT 
A 

(150-
1000) 

Traffic Control 
Lump 
Sum 

1 $_________ $___________  

B 
(402- 
1802) 

Recycled Asphalt 
Concrete Patching 
including Bitum. 
Material and H Lime 

Ton 75,154 $_________ $___________  

C 
(432- 
5010) 

Mill Asphalt 
Concrete Pavement 
Variable Depth. 
Average 1” to 1 
½”** 

Square 
Yard 

37,668 $_________ $___________  

D 
(402- 
3102) 

Recycled Asphalt 
Concrete 9.5, MM 
Superpave, Type II, 
Blend 1 included 
Bitum. Material and 
H Lime 

Ton 29,535 $_________ $___________  

E 
(653- 
2501) 

Striping*** 
Linear 
Feet 

9,979 
 
$_________ 

 
$_________ 

F 
(611-
8055) 

Adjust Minor 
Structures to Grade 

Each 5 $_________ $___________  

TOTAL BID (ITEMS A THROUGH F): $______________________  

 
*Please consult the G-DOT Specifications, the link to which is set forth in Exhibit 4, for 
descriptions of the services denoted by the item-identifications numbers above. 
** Milling will be selected on site by the Project Manager. 



*** Quantity is estimated 
 
TOTAL BID – AREA B: 

 
         $     
(State in words on the line above)     (In figures) 
 


	ITB 21-101356 - Addendum 2 (cc).pdf
	SPLOST 2-A
	ITB 21-101356 - Addendum 2 (cc).pdf
	SPLOST 2-B



	Date: 
	Name of Bidder: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	undefined_6: 
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	undefined_9: 
	undefined_10: 
	undefined_11: 
	undefined_12: 
	undefined_13: 
	undefined_14: 
	undefined_15: 
	State in words on the line above: 
	undefined_16: 
	undefined_17: 
	undefined_18: 
	undefined_19: 
	undefined_20: 
	undefined_21: 
	undefined_22: 
	undefined_23: 
	undefined_24: 
	State in words on the line above_2: 
	In figures_2: 
		2021-05-05T11:12:50-0400
	Angel Frazier


		2021-05-05T07:15:31-0400
	Crystal Creekmore


	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: 
	Text7: 
	Text8: 


